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September 15, 2025 

VIA RESS 

Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319, 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor  
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4  
Attention: Acting Registrar  

Dear Mr. Murray, 

Re:  Hydro Ottawa Limited (“HOL”) 
Custom IR Application for 2026-2030 Electricity Distribution Rates and Charges 
Board File No.: EB-2024-0115 

We are counsel to Distributed Resource Coalition (“DRC”) in the above-noted proceeding. Please 
find below approximate times estimates for Panels 1 and 2 in respect of which DRC intends to 
seek clarification at the Technical Conference scheduled for September 22-26, 2025, pursuant to 
Procedural Order No. 1.   

The list below is only intended to provide an indication of our areas of focus and does not preclude 
the possibility that some of our questions may relate to areas outside of those listed. 
 

Panel Approximate Time Estimate 
Panel 1 20 min 
Panel 2 15 min 

Total 35 min 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
DT Vollmer 
 
c. All Parties 
 Cara Clairman, Plug’n Drive 
 Devin Arthur, Electric Vehicle Society 


